RE: Meeker Oak Uct 25 2023 13:4pm

From: [no sender]
To: "Mike Matlock” <MMATLOCK@ci tumwater wa us>: "Tami Merriman" <TMerriman@ci tumwater wa us>

HEADERS

I'm guessing it is a little bit of both with the Old Hwy 99 corridor planning and the general condition of the tree, With the tree
being a heritage tree a tree removal permit is required. Kevin has already inspected it

Alex Baruch | he/him

Associate Planner, Community Development
City of Tumwater

555 Israel Rd SW | Tumwater, WA 98501

(360) 754-4180 | ABaruch@ci tumwaterwa. us

www Ci tumwaterwa. us

From: Tami Merriman <TMerriman@ci.tumwater.wa.us>

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 12:18 PM

To: Mike Matlock «<MMatlock@ci.tumwater.wa.us>; Alex Baruch <ABaruch@ci.tumwaterwa.us>
Subject: RE: Meeker Oak

Hey Mike

Is this coming as a tree removal application, or part of a construction project?

Tami Merriman | Permit Manager

City of Tumwater Community Development



